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From:
Sent: Friday, 20 January 2023 5:28 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Seeking DFAT views - COB Mon 23 January -  

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi   
 
Further to the below, I haven’t heard anything back so think it might be worth a chat with at AGD on Monday 
to let her know where we are at.  

 

From: 
Sent: Friday, 20 January 2023 9:57 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Seeking DFAT views - COB Mon 23 January -  

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Hi
 
The Office of the Counter-Terrorism Ambassador (OCT) received the below request from AGD. I am wondering if you 
might be able to point me to the best POC to respond to AGD? 
 
FYI - OCT has nil comments at this stage but is happy to be consulted on any future legislative changes.  
 
Kind regards,  
 

_______________________________ 
Assistant Director | Counter-Terrorism Policy Section 
Office of the Counter-Terrorism Ambassador | International Security Division 
 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
P  | M  
 
 

From: @ag.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 4:45 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @ag.gov.au>; @ag.gov.au> 
Subject: Seeking DFAT views - COB Mon 23 January -  
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
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If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies. If 
this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any 
confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments. 
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